% Outlook

Re: Nathan Simpson FOIA request from last week

From Johnnie Roark <johnnie.roark@appomattoxcountyva.gov>
Date Tue 4/29/2025 12:15 PM

To John Spencer <john.spencer@appomattoxcountyva.gov>; Susan Adams
<susan.adams@appomattoxcountyva.gov>

@J 2 attachments (3 MB)
Agreement CVCC-ACA Classical & CTE Institute.pdf; Sublease Between ACA and CVCC.pdf;

John,

Here is what I have. I don't seem to have a copy of the signed original lease, but have an
unsigned version.

-JR

From: John Spencer <john.spencer@appomattoxcountyva.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 11:52 AM

To: Susan Adams <susan.adams@appomattoxcountyva.gov>; Johnnie Roark
<johnnie.roark@appomattoxcountyva.gov>

Subject: Nathan Simpson FOIA request from last week

Good Morning,

| still need to gather these records that Nathan requested last week. Can one of you send me what he
asks for below:

- Any amendments, terminations, or modifications to the Lease and Purchase Option
Agreement executed on or about July 2022 between Appomattox County and Appomattox
Christian Academy.

- A full copy of “Exhibit A” incorporated by reference in the Second Amendment to the Deed of
Lease as discussed in the Board of Supervisors Agenda Packet for April 21, 2025. This exhibit
appears to have been omitted from the version made available to the public.

Thanks,
JKS

John K. Spencer, Jr.

Information Systems Manager/
Purchasing Agent / FOIA Officer
Appomattox County, VA
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